

19th August 2003

BABT
Claremont House
34 Molesey Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey
KT12 4RQ

Dear Sirs

Re: FCC Submission PW9P4467-T2 – Tune-up procedure

This equipment employs a radio module that is bought complete and has no set up following integration into this equipment. The radio module is already approved (FCC ID : JRR24TA-901R). This application is made because the radio module is completely integrated into the camera and employs a different antenna configuration from the one that was employed in the original FCC submission for the module. Reference should be made to the original submission for any factory tune-up of the radio module.

Yours faithfully,



Neil R. Barker C.Eng. MIEE MIEEE MSEE
Manager
Compliance Engineering